TOWN OF BLACKSTONE, MASSACHUSETTS
Office of the Town Clerk

MEMO

To:  All Departments, Boards, and Committees

From: Tara Sullivan, Town Clerk

Date: December 10, 2024

RE: Special & Annual Town Meeting — May 27, 2025

The following is the calendar of events for the Special & Annual Town Meeting of May 27, 2025

Special & Annual Town Meeting Deadline Dates

Date Action

Tuesday, January 14, 2025 Selectmen call for STM & ATM

Monday, March 3, 2025 Last day to submit articles for STM & ATM
Tuesday, March 11, 2025 Selectmen sign warrant for STM & ATM
Wednesday, March 12, 2025 Constable to post warrant for STM & ATM
Friday, March 14, 2025 Warrant availability notice published
Tuesday, May 13, 2025 Finance Committee Public Hearing Deadline
Friday, May 16, 2025 Voter registration deadline (5:00PM)
Monday, May 19, 2025 Finance Committee recommendations due
Tuesday, May 27, 2025 Special Town Meeting (7:00PM)
Tuesday, May 27, 2025 Annual Town Meeting (7:30PM)

Tara Sullivan, Town Clerk

15 St. Paul Street ¢ Blackstone, MA 01504
T: 508-883-1500 ext. 146 « F: 508-883-4953
tsullivan@townofblackstone.org



